
Frank Lunn 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Roger Freeborn <coachfreeb@bfsmail.com> 
Tuesday, October 23, 2012 10:56 AM 
Roger Freeborn 

FW: Ra3 

From: Roger Freeborn [mailto:coachfreeb@bfsmail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2012 8:55AM 
To: 'Roger Freeborn' 
Subject: Ra3 

Greetings from RaPower3! 

EXHiBIT NO.---'--~ 

FOR IDENTIFICATION 

DATE: r-;~ ~ RPTR: LP 

Events at RaPower3 are progressing rapidly on a daily basis at the Delta site. Right now our 
systems, yours & mine, are significant as they are the units that the whole world will see 
demonstrating TAUS's revolutionary technology for alternative energy. Next year, when IAUS 
signs contracts amounting to $!Billion, our units will have done their job, served their intended._­
purpose, but will become insignificant in comparison. 

-~----~- ~~--- ·--- --- · ·-- - ·-~-- ---- -~- ~- ~-- ---::---·-- -~. ---,-- -.--........,-~- - ---
There are 4 revenue streams that are initiated with enrollment into RaPower3: 1. Tax Benefits; 
2. Commissions; 3. 35 year's of Rental Income; & 4. Bonuses. You have already experienced the 
generous tax benefits made available via RaPower3 purchases and have received your IRS 
return . 

As agreed, full down payment on the systems you used this year to zer o out your taxes would be 
made from the money you received with your return. That payment was due on or before June 
30. 

Rental income & Bonus payments are expected to begin soon. You will only receive payments for 
those systems you have completed your full down payment on. For example, M.J. enrolled with a 
10/'o down payment for 10 systems this year, $1,050. He is now pas due in the amount of $9,450 
to fulfill his total down payment. When rental and bonus payments are made, he would receive a 
check for $150, rental & $2,000 Bonus because he has only pain in $1,050, the full down 
payment for just one system. If he were up to date on his payments, he would receive $1,500 
rental income & $20,000 in Bonus money. 

For over half of you, your payment is now long past due. If you filed an extension to the 
OCT15th deadline, we understand that. You will receive your IRS refund in the next couple 
weeks and be able to make your payment before Thanksgiving. If payment is not received by 
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DEC 31, you will be guilty of income tax evasion and subject to fines and penalties imposed by 
the IRS. America's most famous gangster, AI Capone, did not go to jail for murder or 
bootlegging. He was jailed for income tax evasion. Don't be like AI Capone. Also remember, if you 
have made sales to people in your business and have a _downline and they have not made their 
payment, you are due a 10'/o commission when their payment is made. You need to check to see if 
they have payments to make. 

If you need help figuring your payment, please give me a call: 503.312.2138. I will step you 
through it. Make you check out to RaPower3 LLC and mail it to 

RaPower3 LLC 
4035 s. 4000 w 
Deseret UT 84624 

For this or any other questions you may have, please give me a call. Remember, we have just 69 
days until qualifying for the $2,000 Bonus disappears forever. I will do whatever it takes to 
help you qualify to be a $Millionaire on or before DEC 31. This is your once in a lifetime shot at 
making it big. Each day is worth $15,000 to you. How often do you have a chance at making 
$15K/day? 

WE'RE GOING GREEN! 
www~RaPower3.com 

Roger Freeborn, Cell 503.312.2138 
RaPower3 National Director- Gal 6:9 
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